REDAS 62NP Anniversary Event 2021

15 November 2021

Dear REDAS Members & Friends,

We appreciate your continued strong support for this year's REDAS 62" Anniversary
Dinner which will be held on 24 November. We are expecting more than 400 participants
comprising business leaders and associates, industry partners as well as government
officials. Once again, THANK YOU!

The evening programme will be as follows:

6.30pm Arrival of Guests and Participants at e-Foyer

7.30pm Arrival of Guest of Honour (GOH) at the Ballroom
Opening Video
Speech by REDAS President
Speech by GOH
Best Wishes to REDAS 62nd Anniversary + Group Photo
Dinner Commences

Presentation of REDAS Luminary Service Award to
REDAS 15' VP Mr Liam Wee Sin. Mr Liam is Group
CEO, UOL Group Ltd.

Presentation of REDAS Lifetime Achievement Award
to REDAS Past President Mr Edmund Cheng. Mr Cheng
is Deputy Chairman of Wing Tai Holdings Ltd and
Chairman of Mapletree Investments Pte Ltd

“In Conversation with GOH”
Dinner continues
10.00pm  End of event

We hope more members will join us on 24 November and we believe it will be a
memorable evening for everyone.

The Booking Form is attached for your kind consideration, please.

Thank you
With best regards
Chua Geok Lee

REDAS Secretariat | Tel : +65 6336 6655 | Fax : +65 6337 2217 | Email :
redas_secretariat@redas.com
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From: REDAS Secretariat

Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 7:57 am

To: Geok Lee <geoklee@redas.com>

Subject: REMINDER [OPEN for Registration ] REDAS 62nd Anniversary Dinner on 24 November
2021

Dear REDAS MEMBERS & FRIENDS,
REDAS’ 62" ANNIVERSARY DINNER 2021

The Association will be celebrating its 62" Anniversary on Wednesday, 24
November 2021 from 7.30pm to 10pm at the Roselle-Simpor Ballroom at Level 4,
Sands Expo and Convention Centre. It will be an in-person event and attendees are
required to comply with prevailing safe management measures.

We are privileged to have Mr Desmond Lee, Minister for National Development
as our Guest-of-Honour (GOH) for this event.

Covid-19 has drastically changed the real estate landscape and highlighted the need
to reset our traditional assumptions of the role of real estate and the way we address
space and sustainability. As we continue to navigate through unforeseen changes
and adversity, it is imperative to be nimble to adapt and pivot to paths that we never
envisioned before.

The theme for this year's REDAS 62" Anniversary — “Resetting the Real Estate
Industry” reflects the unwavering pursuit of the industry to rethink, redesign and
redefine real estate space and purpose, capitalising on technologies and innovative
solutions, and continually raising the bar for business sustainability.

At this year’s dinner, we will be presenting 2 awards - REDAS Lifetime Achievement
Award to a business leader in real estate who has made significant contributions to
the community & the built environment and REDAS Luminary Service Award to
REDAS Management Committee Member who has dedicated more than 15 years
of service to the Association.

The dinner on 24 November will be a memorable event and we hope to celebrate this
occasion with all members, friends and industry partners. The Booking & Sponsorship
Form is attached for your kind consideration. Thank you.

With Best Regards,

Chong Hock Chang
Chairman

Organising Committee
REDAS
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